Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 1:24 PM

To: ‘jasminetan@transcab.com.sg’; Ng Wai Yin; claims@transcab.com.sg
Cc: Admin A

Subject: <Rejection> Your Ref: AAD1908-198 (SHD 208C) *Our Ref:

CC3/ASM19015294/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING ES 8183T(AXA) AND SHD 208C
ON 24/08/2019]

Your Ref: AAD1908-198 (SHD 208C) Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC3/ASM19015294/Kpa3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING ES 8183T(AXA) AND SHD 208C ON 24/08/2019
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our insured did not lodge any accident up-to-date as our insured did not recall of any
accident on 25/08/2019. From your client video, we are unable to see any impact/ jerk on your client’s taxi.
Furthermore, we are of the view that it is unlikely that our insured vehicle caused the damages on the lower bumper
of your client vehicle while turning.

In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to
look into your client’s matter.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
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